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Stuart Newman, Solid Waste Coordinator

Reclamation Division JUL 2 4 2014
Administration Building

6000 Asbury Avenue

Tinton Falls, NJ 07753

Dear Mr. Newman:

The Department of Envrronmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of a request for an administrative action to the Monmouth County Solid Waste-Management Plan
(County Plan) dated July 1, 2014. The July 1, 2014 request for admmistrative. action proposes’
County Plan inclusion of a change in ownership of the JFD Associates, Inc. Class A Facility located
at 15 Railroad Avenue (Block 30, Lots 1,2, and 3) in Farmingdale Borough. The facility wﬂl now
be owned and operated by ReCommunity Famungdale LLC..

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b) 5., the modification of an existing facility including change of
ownership constitutes as an approvable administrative action. Therefore, this request is hereby
approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.JA.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact of my staff at (609) 984-4250 or -
email at ed meliwocki@dep.state.nj.us.

Sincerely,
ST ﬂ; A0

Deborah Pinto, Chief
Bureau of Planning & Licensing
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